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Subject: _ FW: Vacant Regional Seat.
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From: Eddy Aceti & e
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 10 01 AM

To: Bevilacqua, Maurizio
Cc: Carella, Tony; DeFrancesca, Rosanna; Rosati, Gino; Iafrate, Marilyn; McEwan, Barbara; 'Furio Liberatore’; Ferri,

Mario; Racco, Sandra; Shefman, Alan; Kostopoulos, Daniel; "Tony Alati'; 'Clara Astolfo Astolfo'; 'Elvira Caria'; 'Silvana

Cavaliere Galloro'; 'alden cudanin’; ‘pauline durso'; 'Pia Famiglietti’; 'anthony francescucci'; 'Robert kenedy'; 'Rom Koubi';

'Anthony La Regina'; 'josh martow'; ‘franco mirenzi'; 'p. taraday-levy '; 'Mario Racco’; 'Ken Schwenger'; 'tim sorochinsky';

‘maria verna'; 'Richard Lorello'; 'Noor Javed'; 'Adam MartinRobbins'; 'Zach Dubinsky'
Subject: RE: Vacant Regional Seat.

Dear Mayor Bevilacqua and members of Council,

| am writing regarding the Appointment of a new member into the Regional seat recently made vacant by
Michael Di Biase. As these positions are filled by elected individuals | strongly feel that the person that
replaces Michael Di Biase should be elected by the residents of Vaughan. Subject to any rules in place for
these situations if a bi-election is not going to be held then | would expect that the next avau!able candidate in

line from the resulfts of the last election be chosen.

Once decided | would greatly appreciate a response with how City Council expects address this matter.
| appreciate your time & consideration in this matter.

Regards,

Eddy Aceti, CPA CGA BA LPA
Maple Resident
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